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SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY W. P. G. HARDING
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SHERMAN P. ALLEN, ASST. SECRETARY

8 Q&RESS REPLY TO

FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD

WASHINGTON

Scptember 18, 1916.

Dear Sir:

You are advised that in the opinion of the Fedcral
Roscrvo Board it is desirable that any dividends declared by
Fcderal Reservo banks should bo with a view to their payment
at rcgular intervals, and that the books of thc banks should
be closcd on June 30th or Decembor 3lst, as the casé may be,
8o that cach momber bank may be crcdited with its proportion
of tho dividend not later than the following day. While the
Board has not so far adherod to this policy strictly, having
yioclded to the wishes of the management of tho Foderal resoerve
banks in some instances, it concurs fully in thc mattor of di-
vidond payments with the committcc of Govornors of the Federal
roscrvc banks appointed at the confercnce of Governors held in
Boston rccently, and will not in thc futurc be disposed to
give its asscnt to dividcnd payments cxcept at thce appropriate
time in Junc and December.

Ploase bring this to the attcntion of your directors
at the next necting.

Very truly yours,
Governor.
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